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Zimbra secretary@health.gov.lk

A
FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk> Mon, Jun 04, 2018 03:16 PM
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization X #1 attachment
To : Ministry of Health <secretary@health.gov.lk> S :

Cc : aludowyke@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva
56 Rue de Moillebeau

1209 Geneva.

Te! : 022 316 125¢

Fax ' 022 734 9084

Emaii - prun.geneva@mia.gov.lk R
Visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:50 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam, g ~ Secrétan

' | Ministry of Health, Nutrition & Ifidigenaus Medici
We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health Organizatid‘n[ “Hle edicine
aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at
WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We kindly request that applicants
apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://tl-int.vedp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot

accept CVs sent by email.
>

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the Organization, and we would therefore
appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female candidates.

Reg. Title Grade | Contract type City - Req. Job Job Field - Name Closing date i Major Office
Identifier Name Level
1802505 Director D2 Fixed-term Cairo Director Administration & 17-Jun-2018 EM Eastemn
i appointment management 23:59:00 Mediterranea
n
1802498 Technical Officer P2 Fixed-term Djibouti Professional : Medical & health- 24-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
4 . appointment related 23:59:00 Mediterranea
n
1802244 Technical Officer (Surveillance) P2 Fixed-term Manila Professional | Emergency 18-Jun-2018 WP Western
appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Pacific
intervention
1802318 Technical Officer P2 Temporary Geneva Professional | Medical & health- 19-Jun-2018 HQ
appointment under related - 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4
1801794 Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term Geneva Professional ;| Medical & health- 22-Jun-2018 i HQ
appointment i refated 23:59:00 | Headquarters
1801736 External Emergency Roster - P3 Temporary ¢ Multiple Professional : Emergency 30-Jun-2018 HQ
Monitoring & Evaluation Officer appointment under | relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 intervention
1802489 Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term Cairo Professional : Medical & health- 20-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
appointment related 23:59:00 | Mediterranea
in
1802468 Epidemiologist (Risk Assessment) P3 Fixed-term Manila Professional | Emergency 19-Jun-2018 WP Western
appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Pacific
intervention
1802251 Technical Officer (Surveillance) P3 | Fixed-term Manila Professional | Emergency 18-Jun-2018 WP Western
| appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Pacific
intervention
1800944 Administrative Officer P3 Fixed-term Lyons Professional | Administration & 18-Jun-2018 HQ
appointment management 23:59:00 Headquarters
1801896 Evaluation Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Professional | Administration & 18-Jun-2018 HQ
appointment under management 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4
1801632 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Dhaka Professional i Medical & health- 17-Jun-2018 SE South East
appointment under related 23:59:00 Asia
i : Staff Rule 420.4
1802376 Planning Officer - p3 ! Fixed-term ¢ Cairo Professional i Administration & 17-Jun-2018 i EM Eastern
i . appointment management 23:59:00 Mediterranea
; n
1802495 HR Officer P4 Fixed-term - Cairo Professional | Administration & 21-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
appointment H management 23:59:00 | Mediterranea
H n
1802124 Medical Officer P4 Fixed-term : Geneva Professional | Medical & health- 19-Jun-2018 + HQ
appointment i ! related 23:59:00 | Headquarters
1802243 Technical Officer (Health Operations | P4 Fixed-term Manila Professional : Emergency 18-Jun-2018 | WP Western
Monitoring & Data Collection) : appointment ¢ relief/Crisis ¢ 23:59:00 Pacific
H intervention .
1802354 Technical Officer L P4 i Fixed-term Geneva Professional . Medical & health- 18-Jun-2018 HQ
i : appointment © related 23:59:00 Headquarters
: 1802401 | Project Manager i P4 Temporary Tripoli Professional | Medical & health- ¢ 11-Jun-2018 ! EM Eastern
| appointment under related 23:59:00 Mediterranea
o SwffRue4204 L n_
1802077 Scientist PS : Temporary Geneva Professional =~ Medical & health- ¢ 22-Jun-2018 HQ
i - appointment under related 23:59:00 Headquarters
1 1 Staff Rule 420.4 i o
1802395 | Programme Area Manager, External | PS | Fixed-term Cairo i Professional = Administration & © 11-Jun-2018 : EM Eastern
. Relations appointment management ©23:59:00 Mediterranea
i i n
1802451 ’“M'Snager ‘ P6 Fixed-term Cairo Professional . Emergency 19-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Mediterranea

http://mail.health.gov.lk/h/printmessage?id=C:1740&tz=Asia/Colombo 112



"/4/2018 Fimbra

.. Intervention

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for ease of vacancy retrieval.

Information on WHO internships

A global internship requisition is published on the WHO recruitment site and can be accessed at .
https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=1800964&tz=GMT%2B01%3A00. We would welcome your support in outreac

efforts to qualified and interested interns. Full information on the WHO internship programme is available at

http://www.who.int/careers/internships/en/.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point Ms Cornelia Griss (e-mail:

grissc@who.int).
With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department
World Health Organization

-« WHO Advertised vacancies 4 June 2018.xlsx
“ 11KkB

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization
To : Ministry of Health <secretary@health.gov.lk>, aludowyke@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva
56 Rue de Moillebeau

1209 Geneva.

Te! 1022 315 1256

Fax 022 734 9084

Emaii - prun.geneva@mia.gov.tk
visit our web : WWW. lankamission.org

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomagD@wr‘wo.int
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 9:36 AM

Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

. Dear Sir or Madam,

Mon, May 28, 2018 04:34 PM

" 21 attachment

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health Organization. The
aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at

WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We kindly request that applicants
apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://tl-int.vcdp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot
accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the Organization, and we would therefore
appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female candidates.

Req. Title Grade | Contract type City - Name | Req. Job Job Field - Closing date Level 3 -
Identifier Level Name Name
1802373 Health Cluster Coordinator PS Fixed-term Amman Professional | Emergency 17-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Mediterranean
intervention
1802177 Medical Officer, Expanded PS Fixed-term Manila Professional | Medical & 19-Jun-2018 WP Western
Programme on Immunization (EPI) appointment health- 23:59:00 Pacific
related
1802374 Team Lead P4 Fixed-term Cairo Professional | Administratio | 17-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
appointment n& 23:59:00 Mediterranean
management
1802268 External Emergency Roster - P4 Temporary Multiple Professional | Emergency 20-Jun-2018 HQ
Scientific Research Adviser appointment under locations relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 intervention
1802258 Project Officer (Tobacco Economics) | P4 Temporary Kampala Professional | Medical & 12-Jun-2018 AF Africa
appointment under health- 23:59:00
Staff Rule 420.4 related
1801884 Health Economist (Data P4 Fixed-term Geneva Professional | Medical & 15-Jun-2018 HQ
Management and Analysis) appointment health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
related
1801773 External Emergency Roster - Field P4 Temporary Multiple Professional | Emergency 20-Jun-2018 HQ
{ Manager appointment under locations relief/Crisis 23:59:00 | Headquarters
| Staff Rule 420.4 | intervention i
1802376 Planning Officer P3 | Fixed-term Cairo Professional | Administratio | 17-Jun-2018 EM Eastern
H { appointment in& 23:59:00 Mediterranean
i i H | management
[ 1802256 | Technical Officer TP Fixed-term Addis | Professional | Administratio | 13-Jun-2018 AF Africa
i . appointment Ababa i I n& 23:59:00
i i management
| 1802079 i Programme Officer B TRy " Fixed-term i Brazzaville | Professional i Adminisn'a.fiﬁh"in 14-Jun-2018 AF Africa
{ appointment i n& 23:59:00
i i management
1801770 | Health Emergency Officer P3 T Fixed-term " Copenhage | Professional | Medical & | 18-Jun-2018 | EU Europe

http://mail.health.gov.lk/h/printmessage?id=C:1740&tz=Asia/Colombo
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Currently advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

ER‘eq. Identifier  |Title Grade {Contract type City - Name {Req. Job Level |Job Field - Name Closing date Major Office

i

;18d2565 Director D2 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Director Administration & 17-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern

i management Mediterranean
;1802458 o Téchnical Officer P2 Fixed-term appointment Djibouti Professional Medical & health-related  {24-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern

| Mediterranean
§18022/-'l4 Te‘(.:hnical Officer (Surveillance) P2 Fixed-term appointment Manila Professional Emergency relief/Crisis 18-Jun-2018 23:59:00 WP Western
intervention Pacific

1802318 o Technical Officer P2 Temporary appointment Geneva Professional Medical & health-related  {19-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters -
! under Staff Rule 420.4

:18(317‘9“4w Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term appointment Geneva Professional Medical & health-related  {22-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
i

5118017?;/6“ External Emergency Roster - Monitoring & P3 Temporary appointment Multiple Professional Emergency relief/Crisis 30-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
' Evaluation Officer under Staff Rule 420.4 intervention

§1802489 Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Professional Medical & health-related  {20-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern
Mediterranean
;1802:168” Epidemiologist (Risk Assessment) P3 Fixed-term appointment Manila Professional Emergency relief/Crisis 19-Jun-2018 23:59:00 WP Western
intervention Pacific
‘180225‘1v - ?echnical Officer (Surveillance) P3 Fixed-term appointment Manila Professional Emergency relief/Crisis 18-Jun-2018 23:59:00 WP Western

| intervention Pacific

21800944;' Administrative Officer P3 Fixed-term appointment Lyons Professioqal Administration & 18-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
| management

21801896 Evaluation Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Professional Administration & 18-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 management

§18(5f632 Technical Officer P3 Temporary appointment Dhaka Professional  |Medical & health-related  |17-Jun-2018 23:59:00 SE South East Asia | -
2 under Staff Rule 420.4

1802376 Planning Officer P3 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Professional Administration & 17-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern

i ‘ management Mediterranean
11802495 ) .I‘-iﬁuafficer P4 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Professional Administration & 21-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern

i management Mediterranean
-1802124 o Medical Officer P4 Fixed-term appointment Geneva Professional Medical & health-related 19-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
11802243 Technical Officer (Health Operations Monitoring |P4 Fixed-term appointment Manila Professional Emergency relief/Crisis 18-Jun-2018 23:59:00 WP Western

& Data Collection) intervention Pacific

§13023541 T Technrc;lofﬂcer ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ P4 Fixed-term appointment Geneva Professional Medical & health-related 18-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
;180240ﬁ1" ”ﬁ'rbject Manager P4 Temporary appointment Tripoli Professional Medical & health-related  {11-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern

E o under Staff Rule 420.4 Mediterranean
11802077 Scientist P5 Temporary appointment Geneva Professional Medical & health-related  {22-Jun-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
; o under Staff Rule 420.4

11802395 Programme Area Manager, External Relations P5 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Professional Administration & 11-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern
management ’ Mediterranean
,1802451 o Managef ~~~~~~~~~~~ P6 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Professional Emergency relief/Crisis 19-Jun-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern
intervention Mediterranean




